Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Naz (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 5:09 PM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Dear Siau Chan,

These are the vehicle numbers for email request date 28/4/2020 . Kindly open references
for me.

FZ 4415C
FBL 7635K
FP 8084A
FBQ 9540K
FBN 364C
WB 3584Y

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Naz| Technical Investigator

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6841-2157 | Email: Naz@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 7 May 2020 12:27 PM

To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Dear Sherwin,

Thank you for highlighting. Apologies for the error.

Best regards,

Kamaliah Kamis (Miss)

Senior Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffic Police Department | Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."

From: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh @lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 May 2020 4:24 PM

To: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_ KAMIS @spf.gov.sg>
Cc: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Dear Kamaliah

There might be an error for the naming of vehicle on case (i), should be Motorcycle instead of Motor Taxi.

Best Regards,
Sherwin Beh | Technical Investigator

LKK Auto Consultants

Office: 6256 3561 | Email: SherwinBeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) [mailto:Kamaliah KAMIS @spf.gov.sg]

Sent: 28 April 2020 12:21

To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com>; Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>
Cec: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang @lkkauto.com>; Beifeng NG (SPF) <NG_Beifeng @spf.gov.sg>;
Mohammed Feroz HUSSIEN (SPF) <Mohammed_Feroz HUSSIEN @spf.gov.sg>; Mohamed Yazid
MOHAMMED YUSOFF (SPF) <Mohamed_Yazid Mohammed_Yusoff @spf.gov.sg>; Raziz TAHAR
(SPF) <Raziz_ TAHAR @spf.gov.sg>; Adrian LIM (SPF) <Adrian_LIM @spf.gov.sg>

Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Dear Sirs,

May I seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 16 vehicles below:
[The ones marked in RED are deemed to be URGENT hence please EXPEDITE ON THESE
REQUESTS]

a) Case IAFP-IB-20200427 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FZ4415C (TP/IP/19835/2020)
b) Case IAFP-IB-20200427 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SLE6404K (TP/1P/19835/2020)

On 16 April 2020 sometime before 4.45 p.m., the motorcyclist (A1) was travelling CTE towards
AYE on lane 4 of a 6 lane road and at the same time, the motor car (B1) was travelling along PIE
slip road into CTE towards Aye, on lane 5 of a 6 lanes road. When B1 reached the tip of the road
divider, B1 made a lane change to his right where A1 was at B1’s right side. As such, B1’s right
rear portion collided onto A1’s left. The impact caused Al to skidded and fall on lane 3. Al
continued to skid a short distance and landed between lane 2 and lane 3. Due to the impact, rider
was conveyed in an unconscious state to Khoo Teck Puat Hospital and currently in ICU for
observation.

Vehicles to be inspected: FZ4415C - Rider (Seriously Injured)
SLE6404K - Driver (Potential Defendant)

IO In-Charge: 10 Ng Beifeng

c) Case IAFP-IB-20200427 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Lorry, XD1936M (TP/IP/15115/2020)
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d)

f)

g)
h)

On 19 March 2020 at about 7.47 am, Police incident was created regarding an accident along
Jalan Boon Lay towards Jurong Island. The motor-lorry, XD1936M, was travelling along Jurong
West Avenue 4 making a right turn into Jalan Boon Lay. Upon completion of the right turn, the
motor-lorry was travelling straight on the center lane of 3 lanes road and was picking up speed to
overtake a public bus which was travelling on the left lane. It was seen that the left hydraulic arm
of the motor-lorry was extended out and it collided with the rear of the public bus. The hydraulic
arm was not extended at all prior to the accident while the lorry was making the right turn.

Vehicle to be inspected:  XD1936M - Driver (Potential Defendant)

IO In-Charge: 10 Mohd Feroz

Case IAFP-1B-20200427 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBL7635K (TP/1P/79475/2019)
Case IAFP-1B-20200427 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SJV3951B (TP/1P/79475/2019)

On 26 December 2019 sometime before 2.06 a.m., the accused was driving his motor car on lane
1 of 3-lanes along SLE(BKE) near to 11.5KM mark when he collided into the rear of the
motorcycle which was ridden by the Deceased. Deceased was conveyed to KTPH where he
succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced dead on the same day at 3.15am.

Vehicles to be inspected: FBL7635K - Rider (Deceased)
SJV3951B - Driver (Potential Defendant)

IO In-Charge: SIO Adrian Lim

Case IAFP-IB-20200427 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Taxi, SHC1824Y (TP/IP/73827/2019)

On 27 November 2019 (Wednesday) at about 5.22 am, the motor taxi, SHC 1824 Y, was
travelling along Bukit Batok East Avenue 6 when at the junction of Avenue 3 collided with a
pedestrian who was crossing from the taxi’s right to left. The pedestrian was sent to NUH where
he was pronounced dead 3 days later.

Vehicle to be inspected: = SHC1824Y - Driver (Potential Defendant)

IO In-Charge: SIO Yazid

Case IAFP-IB-20200427 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FP8084A (TP/IP/19051/2020)
Case IAFP-1B-20200427 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SMH6769E (TP/IP/19051/2020)

On 12 April 2020 Friday at 3.04 p.m., the Deceased (who was alone on his motorcycle FP 8084
A) was travelling along Dunearn Road towards Bukit Timah Road on lane 3 of 3 lanes road
when motorcar SMH 6769 E driven by the Involved Party who was travelling on lane 1 of 3
lanes road made a lane change to lane 3 and encroached into the travel path of the Deceased. The
Deceased subsequently collided into the rear left portion of motorcar SMH 6769 E . As a result
of the accident, the Deceased sustained head injuries and succumbed to his injuries. He was
pronounced dead at the hospital.

Vehicles to be inspected: FP8084A - Rider (Deceased)
SMH6769E - Driver (Potential Defendant)




i)

k)
1)

IO In-Charge: SIO Raziz

Case IAFP-1B-20200427 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Taxi, FBQ9540K (TP/IP/18953/2020)

On 9 April 2020 (Thursday) at 6.01 p.m., the Deceased (who was alone on his motorcycle) was
travelling along TPE towards SLE slip road into Yio Chu Kang and believed to had self-skidded
along the said location. As a result of the accident, the Deceased sustained multiple injuries and
was pronounced dead at the accident scene.

Vehicle to be inspected: = FBQ9540K - Rider (Deceased)

IO In-Charge: SIO Raziz

Case IAFP-1B-20200427 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Van, GBC6370C (TP/IP/18045/2020)

On 3 April 2020 (Friday) at 3.04 p.m., the Deceased who was a pedestrian at the time was
walking across a pedestrian crossing when motor van GBC 6370 C which was travelling along
Cross Street made a right turn into Robinson Road and collided into the Deceased. As a result of
the accident, the Deceased sustained head injuries and succumbed to her injuries. She was
pronounced dead at the hospital..

Vehicle to be inspected: = GBC6370C - Driver (Potential Defendant)

IO In-Charge: SIO Raziz

Case IAFP-IB-20200427 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Bus, PC6836K (TP/1P/20345/2020)
Case IAFP-1B-20200427 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBN364C (TP/1P/20345/2020)

On 21 April 2020 (Tuesday) at about 8.23 am, the deceased riding motorcycle FBN 364 C was
travelling on lane 1 of 3 lanes along Old Choa Chu Kang Road when the driver of motorbus
PC6836 K travelling on the same direction with the deceased on lane 2 of 3 lanes made a right
turn from lane 2 into Jalan Lekar resulting in the deceased to collide onto the motor bus. The
deceased was sent to Ng Teng Fong General Hospital (NTFGH) where he succumbed to his
injuries and was pronounced dead on the same day at 9.49 am.

Vehicle to be inspected: PC6836K - Driver (Potential Defendant)
FBN364C - Rider (Deceased)

IO In-Charge: SIO Yazid

Case IAFP-1B-20200427 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Taxi, SHC7555J (TP/IP/20467/2020)
Case IAFP-1B-20200427 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Lorry, GBJ9489M (TP/IP/20467/2020)

On 21 April 2020 (Tuesday) at about 8.23 am, the deceased was driving motor lorry GBJ 9489
M along Phillips Avenue and at the junction of Yio Chu Kang Road collided with a motor taxi
SHC 7555 J which was travelling along Yio Chu Kang Road. As a result of the collision the
motor lorry toppled to the left and the driver of the lorry was pronounced dead at the scene.
Please also assist to check if the driver and passenger of the lorry was wearing seatbelt at
the time of the accident.



Vehicle to be inspected: = SHC7555J - Driver (Involved Party)
GBJ9489M - Driver (Deceased)

IO In-Charge: SIO Yazid

o) Case IAFP-1B-20200427 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SLB1471P (TP/IP/21061/2020)
p) Case IAFP-IB-20200427 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, WB3584Y (TP/IP/21061/2020)

On 25 April 2020 (Saturday) at or about 6.12 a.m., the Accused was travelling on lane 2 of the 5
lanes of Eunos Link towards Hougang Avenue 3 and was intending to make a right turn into
Airport Road. Upon reaching the signalised cross-junction of Eunos Link by Airport Road, the
Accused made the right turn on the green only traffic light signal, resulting in a collision with the
1* Deceased, who was travelling straight from the opposite direction. Due to the collision, both
Deceased persons were reported to be unconscious and were conveyed by ambulance to the
Changi General Hospital. However, the 1*! Deceased and 2" Deceased succumbed to their
injuries and were pronounced dead in hospital on the same day, at 6.37 a.m. and 6.59 a.m.
respectively, by Dr Sim Guan Chua.

Vehicle to be inspected:  SLB1471P - Driver (Potential Defendant)
WB3584Y - Rider (Deceased)

IO In-Charge: SIO Kamaliah

2. These request has been approved by my management.

3. Thank you Sirs.

cc: 10 Beifeng, 10 Feroz, SIO Yazid, SIO Raziz and SIO Adrian, as requested by you.

Best regards,

Kamaliah Kamis (Miss)

Senior Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffic Police Department | Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352
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